A

CITY OF LOWELL

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2021 at 6:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF ABSENCES

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
a. January 26, 2021 — minutes of regular meeting

PERMIT APPLICATIONS
a. 101 W Main — exterior renovation

GRANT APPLICATIONS
a. 101 W Main - exterior

FINANCIALS

PROJECT UPDATES

a. 96-100 W Main — Scott Brown - roof completed
b. 222 W Main - King Milling — exterior

c. 413 E Main — Dollar General - no grant

OLD BUSINESS
a. Lowell Area Community Fund grant award - $60,000
b. HDC Orientation session

10. NEW BUSINESS

11. ADJOURNMENT

HDC MEETING HELD IN 2" FLOOR GRAND RIVER ROOM AT CITY HALL

ALL ATTENDING MUST WEAR FACEMASK — MAXIUM IN ATTENDA

CEIS 10



PROCEEDINGS
OF
LOWELL DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
CITY OF LOWELL
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; ROLL CALL

The Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Doyle and Lori Gerard called the
roll.

Present: Steve Doyle, Nancy Wood, Julie DeVoe and Ardis Barber
Absent: Mike DeVore
Also Present: Councilmember Cliff Yankovich, Peter Oleszczuk and Lori Gerard

2. APPROVAL OF THE ABSENCES

IT WAS MOVED BY WOOD and seconded by DEVOE to approve the absence of
Commissioner DeVore.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and seconded by DEVOE to approve the agenda as written

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

IT WAS MOVED BY WOOD and seconded by BARBER to approve the minutes of September
1, 2020 as written.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

5. PERMIT APPLICATION

a. 219 E Main —Tap House Boutique



Downtown Lowell Historic District Commission
January 26, 2021
Page 2

Application for proposed signage for Tap House Boutique was presented. Signage will
be 30” x 42” double sided, laminated material to hang on existing brackets.

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVOE and seconded by BARBER to approved signage for 219 E Main
as presented.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

b. 413 E Main - Dollar General
Peter Oleszczuk of Westwind Construction presented drawings for a proposed 21’ x 144’
east side addition for the Dollar General. Oleszczuk noted that they plan to reuse
materials as much as possible to mimic what is already there. Where new brick is
needed they plan to use a Milwaukee blend which will maintain the color tone to match
existing building. A small stripe of Sandusky blend will break up the long east side. Two
new windows will be added on Main Street and new entrance doors on the east side. A
new canopy will also be added to the exterior. Oleszczuk mentioned that the parking lot
will also change and the flow will be different. Chairman Doyle noted that new
additions have liberties to do something different.

IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and seconded by DEVOE to approve the new addition at 413
E Main as presented.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

6. GRANT APPLICATIONS

None.

7. PROJECT UPDATES.

a. 96-100 W main —roof
b. 222 W Main — exterior renovation

8. OLD BUSINESS.

Chairman Doyle stated that the HDC Orientation will be postponed until things start
opening up more.

9. NEW BUSINESS.




Downtown Lowell Historic District Commission
January 26, 2021
Page 3

The 2021 meeting dates calendar was presented.
IT WAS MOVED BY DEVOE and seconded by BARBER to approve dates for Historic District
Commission meetings for 2021 as presented.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and adjourn at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted
Lori A. Gerard



Downtown Lowell Historic District
Permit Application for Certificate of iateness

This Application and any other supporting materials must be submitted to City Hall 10 DAYS prior
to Historic District meetings

1. Property Address: ’0\ w. Main Date: 9'“1'2‘

2. Applicant’s Name and Address: g(&: E L nve c-k_m eA\g e

S E Man St Soite B
3. Applicant’s phone: élé = S?\' 85.{4
4. Property Owner’s Name: gé:‘z- 'In_t/é‘éj\'meﬂ!’t Lic.

5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letter style, hanging device and
illumination method. (See Historic District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the following photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the street.
B. close-up of existing detail where proposed change or work will accur.

8. Describe in detail each proposed+ex zrior alteration,, improvement or rePair. (Uie.;dditional paper

40 Nsteric. QPtiopliataness.

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Yes 3( No
10. If proposed work involves foundation, brick, repointing/tuckpointing, will the new mortar match
the original mortar color, joint profile and composition? Yes No
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brief #2 when masonry alterations are proposed.

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separate sign permits are required, this one and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly to the Building Inspector for approval.

12. I certify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work to property there will be
a code compliant smoke detector or fire alarm system installed. Yes K No

13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the work? Start §-2\ Completionﬂ
14. Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.

Applica ter 12 months.
Date ; - ‘L'Z \

Note: Attendance at the Historic District Commission meeting is strongly recommended.

14. Applicant’s signature:

“ =



DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT

Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See
reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be
subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting
requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: } Ol . MEEA ‘5‘1 "

Applicant: Name: X5R ':Davee'{'mm'l'é Lic
addess:_31B E. Main Sode E
phone: __(olb - S3)- s 4

Name of Building Owner:_ K6~ ':E_AVES‘QM erfJ% Ll _

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description, of proposed work:__{CNdvate ‘Q‘gﬂ"\' G.aﬂ_clc -L.
AIGTCS apfciopeioatenge s pe, et

Note: If project includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

[\-2]

letjon Date:
/% Date: ’Q' l ‘ N l

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.

Project Start Date: 5 - 2\ p

Applicant Signature:

C




Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission
Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior
wark only.

BID#P4
Bid#1 Total costs_221, 33704
Name of Contractor(s) Leﬁ U«; Eu:\é /Dg;;_? n

Description of
Work__ (enevy ; peg0e L

Uist all individual costs for Bid #2

Windows $_32,b0  pricdwork $_ 12,300

Doors $_\nc. gk_m.T Metalwork $

Paint $ 0,210  Glasswork: §_ V1, TbS fude wert.
Woodwork  $__ 6, 135 mheibRoofwork  § 19,800

Awning work  $ Concrete works__ (2,000 G E.
Lghting  § 9.000 Structural work$_5 4, §1 71

Other s ﬂﬂ,jﬂﬂ GC  Other $ 5400 écn-

Quantity of Windows__ A\ _Location of Windows clrcleidorip - §outh-(Easy - Wesd)
Location by floor circle w—m Floor.
Window Mode! number 'TBD

Window Manufacturer

Quantity of Doors é’ Location of Doors QM* East -4fgst> ~
Location by floor circle: ~ Seearid Ficbr — Third Floor.
_T&D

Door Manufacturer >, o Doaor Madel number

1
Include with Bidi#3 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other
supporting documents.

Sheet3of 3



Lowell Main St Project
Budget Summary

LET US

PO Box 992 Ada, MI 49301 616-893-2341
Bldr Lic #2102165758 Exp 5/2025

Services Front Facade
Concrete Flatwork
Walk way off West (7 x 75) and North (25 x 7) -] 6,800.00
Steel
Back Deck 25 x 7 Structural Frame work and Metal pan ready for concrete E: 9,5667.00
Side Deck 7 x 75 Structural Frame work and Metal pan ready for concrete § 22,080.00
Steel Railings
|Back Deck 25 x 7 ] 6,435.00
Side Handicap Walkway 7 x 75 ] 9,965.00
Utility Connections Adding Meters for each apartment and Retail Suite
Water and Sewer Connections
Natural Gas 5 3,000.00
Electric 5 3,000.00
Demolition 3 5,400.00
Removing existing materials down to brick walls on both fioors
Framing Materials 3 6,785.00
Rubber Roofing-Main Building ] 19,800.00
Masonry (Tuck Pointing and Repairs on exiting walls) 12,800.00
|Windows and Sliders 34,875.00
Front Decorative Facade ] 17,865.00
Exterior siding for Trim around windows $ 3,785.00
General Labor 5 3,125.00
[Carpentry labor E: 13,560.00
Fasteners (Nails, etc) B 985.00
Door hardware allowance 5 1,200.00
Services Cost
rPaIntlng
Exterior Painting on window Trims $ 2,985.00
Exterior Painting on Front Fascade $ 3,285.00
Sub-Total HOME Costs 187,267.00
Current
Services Front Facade
Electrical $ 4.500.00
Electrical Fixtures allowance $ 3,500.00
Sub-Total MECH./ELEC. Costs 5 8,000.00
Current
Services Front Facade
Trash removal B 2,100.00
Porta jon b 300.00
Permit
Sub-Total MISC. Costs 2,400.00
Total Costs $ 197,667.00
Budget to be finalized with final selection
Contracting Fee $23,720.04
| Total Front Fascade Project @ 12%| | 221,387.04

32

34
34

34
34

47
47
23

33
34
32
35
32
34
33
33
33

39

40
40

23
46
47

2/16/2021



& NOGIATY

oCHE €L WERHIADN

auve e LEELY IW "“TTIMOT
x‘%{ " 133IN1S NIYW ‘M 101 Sn l]-l

FRONT OF BUILDING TO BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL AS

INDICATED IN THE PICTURE ABOVE.




B4
iz
Il o
m
3
s
Q
A
1 =3
>
B ]
L ii wn
ﬁ |
\ " f"J:
||§ ikl
‘_.i R
N
1 _i:. T} u;:_g:_
i
"5: Dllﬂw—‘ : -|
il
d ! ]]
— |
& m
N
z
)
Q
Q
A
0
2
LET US 101 W. MAIN STREET ||
LOWELL, Ml 49331 e oATE:
BESIGN C BULD = 2




U

NYd 3LIS
L/

— ) e

ET US 101 W. MAIN STREET

‘ IITSIGNC BUILD LOWELL, Ml 49331




Lowell Main St Project —

Budget Summary
PO Box 992 Ada, Mi 49301 616-893-2341
Bldr Lic #2102165758 Exp 5/2025
Services Front Facade
[Concrete Fiatwork
Walk way off West (7 x 75) and North (25 x 7) $ 6,800.00
ISteel
Back Deck 25 x 7 Structural Frame work and Metal pan ready for concrete $ 9,567.00
|Side Deck 7 x 75 Structural Frame work and Metal pan ready for concrete $ 22,050.00
Steel Railings
3 8,435.00
$ 9.965.00
3 3.000.00
b 3,000.00
Demolition ] 5,400.00
Removing existing materials down to brick walls on both floors
Framing Materials b 6,785.00
Rubber Roofing-Main Building $ 19,800.00
Masonry (Tuck Pointing and Repairs on exiting walls) f 42,800.00
Windows and Sliders 34,875.00
Front Decoralive Facade § 17,865.00
Exterior siding for Trim around windows f 3,785.00
|General Labor 3 3,125.00
Carpentry labor $ 13.560.00
Fasteners (Nails, etc) $ 985.00
oor hardware allowance $ 1,200.00
Services Cost
Painting
Exterior Painting on window Trims 3 2,985.00
erior Painting on Front Fascade $ 3,285.00
Sub-Total HOME Costs  § 187,267.00
Current
Services Front Facade
Electrical 5 4,500.00
Electrical Fixtures allowance 3 3,500.00
Sub-Total MECH./ELEC. Costs E] 8,000.00
Current
Services Front Facade
Trash removal ] 2,100.00
F’ona jon ] 300.00
Permit
Sub-Total MISC. Costs 2,400.00
Total Costs $ 197,667.00
Budget to be finalized with final selection
Contracting Fee $23,720.04

Brerdt Shasetl.

32

34
34

34
34

47
47
23

33
34
32
35
32
34
33
33
33

38

40
40

23
46
47

2/2/2021



February 16, 2021

Historic District Commission members:

I'am going to be out of the office 2/17 ~ 2/22/2021 which is why | have sent out the agenda today. We
are planning to meet at city hall for HDC meeting 2/23/2021 at 6:00 pm upstairs in the Grand River

conference room.

Please let me know if you are unable to attend the meeting so we can confirm that we will have a
quorum.

Thanks,
Lori Gerard

Deputy Treasurer
City of Lowell



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Certificate of Appropriateness

Date: December 6, 2019
Name: Brent Slagell
Address: 312 - 314 E Main

The Historic District Commission took the following action on your request:

Moved to: To approve with notice to proceed with demolition the southern block
portion of the building at 312 — 314 E Main as presented at meeting 11/26/2019.

The approval/denial was based on the following:
Downtown Lowell Historic District Grant program

Secretary of the Interior Standards: #6
Design Guidelines:

Historic District Ordinance:

Application Approvals Expire After 12 Months

Chairpersdn Historic District Commission ™~

Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.



S3IUOW JUBI9 HYgH

12029172 69'S60°ZY $ pucH udlRds 21
99'BET'L pauJes 3sasau)
€0°LS8'VE S Bupuieuras Asuows Juels jg30)
L6°THT'0€9 S pted Asuow juess j230)
00000599 S panadaa syuesd je3o)
- p— S— - — —_— — — e — — -
- _ — = B _ —
- _ . — _ = I o
_
Tz0e/ee/T padueleq 69'S60°TYS 020z Pdue|eq pud Jesy
0202/S2/2 H10M 40 %9T St Jue.d |e30] wesd . ] )
JDV1 @ PaAIaI3L am 41 pasiwosd se Asuow esixa aned 0Z0Z/€T/TT OEOSL # D 00°000°0Z $ UlBIN 3 ¥TE - CTE syo7 1013dns - [|38e|S Jualg
) HOM JO 00005 447§ Uo paseq — — I o
1uawade|dal YIq PUE JODI M3U ‘JUOL) UC MopuIm ade|dal
01 100p ‘SBUIUME JOOP 13RO Z ‘BUjUME Joo. |E33UI ‘UalEq 0Z0T/ET/TT 0E0SL #1D 00°000°0Z S uleW 3 ¥T€ - ¢T€ s1o7 Jouadns - [|98e|s Juaig
3 pieog “joeq Jaddn ouo |eISW paziueAles‘smopuIm
L 43Y30 T UL} SMOPUIM 6 - 6T/9Z/TT ¥ 40 O B
6T/2Z/TT pied £20T$ 40 awAhed .
fered “1aloid yum 6T0Z U1 pa131dwod Jou spap 0207/91/01 088VL # %D 00°s0T S UIBIAl 3 #TC douaain ir
- . | 98'€TE * S - ru.,u.mhmE_
6107 JueId 13quiadaqg 0Z0Z/0E/t 00°000°0S S SSIUOW JuelD ua_..r
90'6TT _ | _ 18193
61/9¢/1t panoidde zgpsTzd 10, - _ — t - —
B |
JIOM “S1%221q BURSIX3 U0 3 01 FUIUME JAA0B) 610Z/02/TT 9T8EL #1D _ 00'S9 $ uleN M mﬁ_ A1311BA 9A015UNdS
610Z/T€/0T £0'€E _ _ 159.93u]
610 Jues |udy 6102/v/21 00'000°ST S SIUOW JuelD DaH
uondinsag juein aieq 1S8I3JU]  PIAIRIFY JunoWy pred sunowy §Sa1ppy ssaursng




120T91/C

aepdn DA

Pa3WwWo) spun4 juess JaH

00°SL0'ET $ Spuny paxWWo) ssa1

69'S60°2Y $ puey up yses |10

00'SLO'ET $ PaRIWWIO) Spuny
spuny 13y uipuad pappe

99 01 005'62$ Jayloue pue uani8 000'0ZS ‘0Z02/1/6| _ ..., I

vj0) Aempeoig § STT 03 uleW M 222 auuod oy <0 SE8 59T Q0I00iCe s BN M zzz AU Buy

uled pue AJUOSeW ‘SMOPUIM JO} SUOIIBAOUSS JOLIITXD
oM 4o 1ues3 %0T 0202/52/2| .. . N )
Suiaaw 104 papasu v Jo J ou -saedai - J00J 3zUAQQNS 00°0s£'0g 00°SLO'E $ UIBINI A 00T-96 umoig Hods
S910N Mom uoisuax3 auypeag junowy $S3ppyY aweN




& | - R S

:,:_____u :: \\\\N\\\\\\\\\\&\.\

1S9/W\ BUPj007 107 Sunjieq wou



Diekevers Roofing, Inc. [ In'\[oice‘q
J

1058 Godfrey Ave. S.W.
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Date Invoice #
Bill To Job Site

Pam Vitale Commercial Flat Roof

P.616-490-0843 100 Main Street

pvitale214@gmail.com Lowell, MI. 49331

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Project
Net 30 6/1/2020
Description Qty Rate Amount
Roofed Area Approximately 60'x 70' :
Tore off modified roofing materials down to the original roofing system.
Removed all abandoned protrusions from roof and filled in with new decking.
Installed one layer of 3/8 inch fan fold insulation mechanically fastened and staggered over complete roof.
Re-roofed with 40 mil. Duro-Last pre-manufactured single ply membrane "white" (Energy Star Rated)
Flashed walls and all protrusions with 40 mil. Duro-Last single ply membrane.
Installed Duro-Last two way breather vents per manufacturers specifications.
Installed new 24 gauge steel with a Kynar finish.
Installed all necessary components of roofing system in strict accordance of the manufacturers
specifications.
Cleaned up and hauled away all exterior debris created by job.
15 year Duro-Last manufacturers warranty on labor and materials.
Job Price 23,950.00| 23,950.00
Total $23,950.00
Payments/Credits -$10,000.00

An additional 1.5% in Balance Due $13,950.00

monthly after 30 days




3/16/2020 . proposal-Vitale, Pam and Scott 100 Main Street Lowell, DL.jpg

GELEBHAHNQ

aven

1058 Godfrey SW

Grand Rapids, Mi 49503

Phone: 616-452-3263 or 1-300-442-1241
Fax: 616-452-8990

E-mail Diekeversroofing@sbcglobal.net

EXPERIENCE

Proposal

Proposal sabmitted to: Scott Brown and Pam Vitale Date: 03-13-2020

P.616-430-0843 Job Name: Commercial Flat Roof
vitale2 14(@email. bt .

2L Location: 100 Main Street

Lowell, Mi. 49331

Roof Area Approximately 60’ x 70" :

Tear off modified roofing materials down to the original roofing system.

Remove all abandoned protiusions and fill in with new decking.

[nstall one layer 3/8 inch Duro-Last fan-fold insulation mechanically fastened and staggered over complete area to be roofed.
Re-roof with 40 mil Dure-Last pre-manufactured single ply membrane “white” mechanically fastened system.

Flash walls and all protrusions with 40 mil Durs-Last single ply membrane (Energy Star Rated) system.

Install Daro-Last two way breather vents per manufacturers square foot specifications.

Install new 24 gauge steel with a Kynar finish.

Install all necessary components of roofing system in strict accordance of manufacturers specifications.

Clean up and haul away all exterior debris created by job.

Job Price: $23,950.00

15 year Duro-Last manufacturers warranty on labor and materials. Once completed a Duro-Last representa-
tive will inspect entire roof and issue warranty.

e Note: Any necessary carpentry or rotten deck repair will be $2.50 per Sq. Ft.

We Propose hereby. to fimish material and labor in complete accordance with above specifications. for the sum of
Twenty Three Thousand Nine Huudred Fifty Dollars ($23.950.00)

Payment to be made as follows: $10.000.00 down and the remainder can be paid in 12-24 interest free monthly payments.

All matesial it guarantesd to be 28 pecified, All work to be complem in 3 workman like manner according o stndard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications volving eura costs will be executzd only upon wrinen orders, and will become an extra chargeover an shove the estimate. All agresments contingentupon
strikes, accidents or delavs bevond our control. Qwmer to canry fire, tomado and other necessary insurance Our workers are fully coversd by Workman's Comp msation

l . Dickerers Roofing Inc <hall 1o responsvility for dznage or loss due to any buildings inadeq) onfiguration, lack of swuctural integricy, any focm of
nold, ice build-up, or failure of electrical devices designated to meltice

This proposa!l may be withdrawn by us if uot accepted within 60 days.

Authorized

Accepta f Proposal: The abovep iy and Signatare
ance o '0p0Sal: The above prices, pecifications g 7 e - ey
conditions are satsficiory and are hewby accepted  You are authorized w do B. Frank Diekevers or Bemard Diekevers

the work a5 specified. Payment will be made as outlined shove I/ &
Dateof Acceptance Y SIgINNE 2z M M,\

XS
Signature

Our Mission: Always providing the highest standards in roofing for cormmercial & residential customers since 1968

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?pli=1#inbox/FMfcgxwHMPdRPSnKkHCdxItZpPrKJVISF?projector=1 &messagePartld=0.1



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Certificate of Appropriateness

Date: 2/21/2017
Name: Amber Rau
Address: 216 W Main

The Historic District Commission determined that no vote was needed for the
following action on your request:

Movedto:  Approve the signage on existing awning and store front window as
presented in permit application dated 8/19/2020.

The approval/denial was based on the following:
Secretary of the Interior Standards: #6
Design Guidelines:

Historic District Ordinance:

Application Approvals Expire After 12 Months

Signature:

Chairperson Historic District Commission

Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Permit Application for Certificaie of Appropriateness
This Application and any pther supporting materials must be submitted to City Half 10 DAYS prior

to Historic District meetings

i, Property Address: _ al lﬂ S]‘;\] 0 Hz“}lf ) gt . Date: w’ & .
2. Applicant’s Name and Address: _&mw u AL A

hpowfoee)
3, Applicaal’s phoae: (ol g 3& - 1&;

4. Property Owner’s Name: M@ ("‘fu 4 lk’

5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letier style, hanging device and
Hlumnination method. (see Historie District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the foltowing photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the sireet.
B. close-up of existing deiail where proposed change or work will occur.

s. Descnbe in detail each proposed exterior alteranon, 1mprovement or repair. (use additional paper

*‘;\'1\\,1 OV TOGIRT ™ Gow 600 *On’ @fu@o

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Ves

10.1F proposed work involves foundation, brick, repoiniing/tuckpoiniing, will {he new mortar match
the origina! mortar oolor, joint profile aud composition? Tes Ho
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brief #2 when masonry alterations are proposed.

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separaie sign permits are required, this cne and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly fo the Building Inspector for approval.

12. 1 certify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work t;}ropeny there will be

a code compliant smoke defecior or fire alarm system installed. Yes No
/ =
13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the work? Start _ Completion Ej tq
{4, Additional Local, County, State or Feflgral permaiis may be required. 066 :

14. Applicant’s signatwe: e /] = __— Date %' %q ’}0—50

e
§ x » - Il . / . . - ra
Note: Attendance at the Historic D;.s':‘. 'zctyzvmwswn meeting is strongly recommended,

\ﬂ\\‘ )



. * AT ¥
{)v (oY
salon & facial bar e

?

Hours
By 9am-8pm

% Tuesay9am-8pm =

“Wedn@sday 9am-&pm

- Phuriiey 9am-8pm
Fridy 9am-7pm.

Satu
Sun@s

= Ad T

B e

!

Vo










